

Introducing KASEY MUENCH

★★★★★★ EXPERIENCED GRAPHIC DESIGNER ★★★★★★

I became a full time professional graphic designer in 2007 and with wide-ranging experience my passion for design has only grown stronger. I truly love being a designer and diving in head first on a blank canvas. Nothing compares to the smile on a client's face after seeing a design I have created just for them. Customer and personal satisfaction is exactly what drives me to continually learn more and do my finest on each job I have put in front of me.

EMPLOYMENT

HEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER
ABBOTTS PRINT SHOP
2009 - PRESENT

OWNER + GRAPHIC DESIGNER
KASEY CREATIVE
FEB. 2013 - PRESENT

GRAPHIC + WEB DESIGNER
FOUR SEASONS SALES & SERVICE, INC.
2007 - 2009

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MEMPHIS
BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN FINE ARTS
CONCENTRATION IN GRAPHIC DESIGN
2003 - 2007



**FAITH, HUSBAND, FAMILY, FRIENDS
DESIGNING, DECORATING**

playing with my dogs

**SINGING, LOVE ANYTHING COUNTRY
SUNSHINE & FOOTBALL**

Job RESPONSIBILITIES

Lead Weekly Designer Meetings, Oversee Jobs of Other Designers, Prepare Files for Offset, Digital, and Wide Format Printing, Work and Interact with Clients Often, Design Various Types of Jobs

PROFICIENT IN Ps Ai Id Dw

PLATFORMS: Mac OS 9/10, Windows XP/Me/2000

OTHER APPLICATIONS: Pagemaker, Quark, FrontPage, Office Suite (Excel, Word, Powerpoint, etc.)

WHO I AM

Organized • Skilled • Driven • Detailed Oriented
Team Player • Excellent Customer Service
Able to Meet Deadlines & Balance Multiple Jobs

WHAT I DO

Ad & Print Design	Logo & Identity design
Book Layout	Wedding Design
Brochures	Web Design
Announcements, Stationary, Etc.	Event Design
Photography	Campaign
Photo Retouching	Experienced in Printing

SAY HOWDY!

(731) 697-5367 * kasey.muench@gmail.com * www.kaseycreative.com

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST